
Shori, Sunil 
3/24/2012 5:47:30 PM 

Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3)
Lewis IV, Charles (Law)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CRL2); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); angela.sanford@us.pwc.com 
(angela.sanford@us.pwc.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: "DAILY FIELD WELD SUMMARY REPORT" form

Ben,

The attachment contains suggested edits (in red) to help clarify the form and example. One other 
concern I have is that the form doesn't capture the name(s) or reference(s) to the weld inspector(s) for 
the welds. I believe this is important information necessary to cross reference the complete weid, 
inspection, and radiograph testing process.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Ben.

Sunii

From: Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest) [mailto:BCC3@pge.com]
Sent: Sat 3/24/2012 11:11 AM 
To: Shori, Sunil
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Lewis IV, Charles (Law); angela.sanford@us.pwc.com 
Subject: FW: "DAILY FIELD WELD SUMMARY REPORT" form

Hi Sunil:

Per our recent discussion, here is the weld tracking form that PG&E is in the 
process of implementing to improve our process.

Ben Campbell

PG&E

SB GT&S 0843126
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RedactedFrom
Sent: Friday, March 23,2012 6:47 PM 
To: Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest)
Subject: Fw: "DAILY FIELD WELD SUMMARY REPORT" form

Redacted

GT GC Gas Supervisor 
Redacted ...... Mobile

SB GT&S 0843127


